
 
 

March 1, 2012 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Cindy K. Bladey, Chief 

Rules, Announcements 
  and Directives Branch 
Division of Administrative Services 
Office of Administration 

 
FROM:    Brian W. Smith, Chief  /RA/ 

Uranium Enrichment Branch 
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety 
  and Safeguards 
Office of Nuclear State Material Safety 
  and Safeguards 
 

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT; GENERAL ELECTRIC-
HITACHI GLOBAL LASER ENRICHMENT LASER-BASED 
URANIUM ENRICHMENT FACILITY; WILMINGTON, NORTH 
CAROLINA (DOCKET NO. 70-7016) 

 
 
Enclosed please find the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to the Office of the 
Federal Register for publication. 
 
ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in the Agencywide Documents 
Access and Management System (ADAMS) (FRN ML120470514).  Publicly available in the U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission documents referenced in the Notice have been finalized in 
ADAMS and profiled for public release.  ADAMS accession numbers for all such documents are 
provided in the text of the Notice. 
 
 
Docket No. 70-7015 
 
Enclosure: 
As stated 
 
CONTACT:  Timothy C. Johnson, NMSS/FCSS 
                     301-492-3121
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